Undergraduate Course Review Committee
March 05, 2024, 12:00-1:00pm
Meeting Minutes

Members Present: Kevin Murphy (Co-Chair), James Brown, Mark Bush, Barbara
Gannon, Martha Garcia-Stout, Aravinda Kar, Nicole Lapeyrouse, Shelley Maccini,
Sudeshna Pal, Heather Peralta, Kristine Shrauger, Shelly Wyatt, Widaad Zaman,
Theodorea Berry, Wayne Bowen, Manoj Chopra, Alan Fyall, Delia Garcia, Tim Letzring,
Sean Robb, Suha Saleh, Bill Self, Sandra Wheeler

Guest Present: Kim Tuorto, Nina Leonard, Bendegul Okumus, Alison Redd, Joseph
Bizon, Orin Smith, Reza Abdolvand, Julie Donnelly, Charlotte Tanquet Du Lys, Laurie
Pinkett, William Kinn, Paul Lawrence

Dr. Kevin Murphy started the meeting at 12:01 pm
Meeting adjourned at 12:33 pm

Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:

WST 3500 Gender Issues and Community Activism:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65bb0894ebafa67f50988c66

WST 4002 Research in Women and Gender Studies:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65bb079f0639036321062242

WST 4022 Girls and the Body:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65bb049a8c4cc9769c7d415b

WST 4023 Virtual Girls: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65bb06cd1b0c35158e455553

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:

HFT 2390 Introduction to Theme Parks and Attractions:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a011177dbc90a87d221429 (Name changed
from “Introduction to Theme Park and Attraction Management”)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65bb0894ebafa67f50988c66
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65bb079f0639036321062242
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65bb049a8c4cc9769c7d415b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65bb06cd1b0c35158e455553
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a011177dbc90a87d221429

HFT 4281 Lodging & Restaurant Leadership and Strategy:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655653d44b5e156d97{f8dal (Name changed
from “Restaurant Leadership & Strat Mgt”; small description update; “HFT 3263 & Junior
Standing” removed from prerequisite; HFT 4464 added to prerequisite/corequisite)

HFT 4755 Theme Park and Attraction Management:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a013bfd273ca72affd15f7 (Description
update; HFT 2390 added to prerequisite)

College of Arts and Humanities:

ARC 3463C Materials and Methods of Construction 2:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b82eae8cad811a59d5a8ca (adding lab hours;
ARC 4323L removed from prerequisite and ARC 3321L added)

ARC 3503 Architectural Structures:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b832dd8c90ed4793d86492 (Small description
update; prerequisite removed; ARC 3320L removed from corequisite and ARC 4322L
added)

ARC 3610 Environmental Technology 1:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b82cfc8c90ed6f05d863cd (Terms of Offering
changed from “Spring” to “Fall”; Corequisite updated rom ARC 3321L to ARC 3320L)

ARC 3743 Architectural History 3:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b83186a8c9eae49bbfe21b (Description
update; ARC 3320L removed from prerequisite; ARC 3321L added to corequisite)

ARC 4620 Environmental Technology 2:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b834123aa8a336302a9079 (Terms of
Offering changed from “Fall” to “Spring”; “Grade of “C” (2.0) or better” added to
prerequisite; ARC 43221 removed from corequisite and ARC 43231 added)

ART 3737C Narrative Sculpture:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b8272a3aa8a35ba32a8f6f (“Grade of "C"
(2.0) or better in ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C” added to
prerequisite)

ART 3857 Professional Practices:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cfefcbfd1f621cce3c57b (Number change
from 3628; Name update from “Experimental Animation Professional Practice;
description revised; ART 3950 added to Corequisite/Prerequisite)

ART 4859C Art BA Capstone:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cd5d2f51b018db95baf8b (Name change
from “Visual Arts Management BA Capstone”; Small description update; “Grade of “C”
or better’ added to prerequisite)

ART 4971 Animation Thesis Exhibition: See PDF (Name change from “Experimental Animation
Thesis”; small description and prerequisite update



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655653d44b5e156d97ff8da1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a013bfd273ca72affd15f7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b82eae8cad811a59d5a8ca
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b832dd8c90ed4793d86492
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b82cfc8c90ed6f05d863cd
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b83186a8c9eae49bbfe21b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b834123aa8a336302a9079
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b8272a3aa8a35ba32a8f6f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cfefcbfd1f621cce3c57b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cd5d2f51b018db95baf8b

DIG 4394C Motion Graphics: Advanced Compositing:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b821e98c90ed5604d8636a (Course
description updated; DIG 4359C removed from prerequisite and DIG 3951 & ART 3643C
added; “Grade of “C” (2.0) or better in ART 3643C” added to prerequisite)

PGY 3205C Photographic Lighting Techniques:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b829f7b235f8290f4a28al (“Grade of “C”
(2.0) or better” and “Admission to the Photography BS major” added to prerequisite)

PGY 3407C Film and Darkroom:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b825b69b083e22cbf9f271
(Prerequisite/Corequisite removed; “Grade of “C” (2.0) or better in” added to
Prerequisite)

PGY 3651C Narrative Photography:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b82b193aa8a3f4f02a8f9f (“Grade of “C” (2.0)
or better” and “Admission to the Photography BS major” added to prerequisite)

College of Sciences:

BOT 4922 Plant Science Capstone:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65243322965a26b3723b0cdd (“B (3.0) or
better” added to prerequisite)

DIG 3811 User-Centered Design:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6552564c6a6d8c75999d0c7c (DIG 3525
removed from prerequisite; DIG 2109, DIG 2500 & DIG 2030 added to prerequisite)

JOU 2100 News Writing: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/657b54e1f8b722861fdc9589
(Dropping “c” designation; Name change from “News Reporting”; Slight description
update; prerequisite GPA update; Prerequisite/Corequisite deleted)

MAA 4226 Advanced Calculus I:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6553cfaf9d21d83f4dc86b01 (Description
update)

MAA 4227 Advanced Calculus Il:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655386909ab800d7a78f03f3 (Description
update)

MAA 4402 Introduction to Complex Variables:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6553fa6295e73dedceca97f4 (Description
update)

MMC 4263 New Media Technologies:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/654be74eac027a58efb9a46a (Small description
update; RTV 3511 & “MPM BA Majors only,- Media Management & Operations
specialization” added to prerequisite; RTV 3511 removed from prerequisite)

RTV 3100 Writing for the Electronic Media:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6537cc96668536701c96faeb (Course number
change from “2100”; “Active in MPM BA or RTV BA” added to prerequisite/corequisite)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b821e98c90ed5604d8636a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b829f7b235f8290f4a28a1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b825b69b083e22cbf9f271
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b82b193aa8a3f4f02a8f9f
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65243322965a26b3723b0cdd
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6552564c6a6d8c75999d0c7c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/657b54e1f8b722861fdc9589
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6553cfaf9d21d83f4dc86b01
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655386909ab800d7a78f03f3
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6553fa6295e73dedceca97f4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/654be74eac027a58efb9a46a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6537cc96668536701c96faeb

RTV 3543C Principles of Studio Production:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/654be4c368727ddf82cdd1f7 (Small update to
prerequisite)

RTV 39421 Practicum: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/657c4bd42d647dc36657f4fa
(Small description update; RTV 3511, FIL 2424 & JOU 2100C added to
prerequisite/corequisite; Course hours changed from “1-3” to “0-3”)

RTV 4681C Television News:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6500b47e3f748a8d9f854e99 (Course credits
updated from “4” to “0-4” and course can now be repeated for credit)

SPC 3445 Leadership Through Oral Communication:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/657c82477dd6e19e754b3d0b (Description
update)

College of Business:

ECP 3006 Economics of Sports:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65bd28c0a04ae1b8f77a024e (Small description
update; QMB 3200, ECO 2023 & STA 4163 added to prerequisite)

College of Engineering and Computer Science:

EEE 3342C Digital Systems:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6578a4b77dd6e14bb84b0f8e (MAC 2311C, MAC
2312, PHY 2048C & PHY 2049C removed from prerequisite; EGN 3211 added to
prerequisite)

EEE 3350 Semiconductor Devices:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6578b12008b12077bb2bba9b (PHY 3101
removed from prerequisite)

EEE 4309C Electronics Il: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b0397533ec8eace934b045
(“EEE 3342C with a grade of "C" (2.0) or better. Ideal Op-Amps and applications.”
Removed from prerequisite)

EEL 3004C Linear Circuits I: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65ca7c73bf9dd452f318d041
(MAC 2311C, MAC 2312, MAC 2313 & PHY 2048C removed from prerequisite; PHY 2049
& PHY 20491 added to prerequisite)

EEL 3004K Honors Linear Circuits I:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65ca7f04c8d0804b461a1967 (MAC 2311C, MAC
2312, MAC 2313 & PHY 2048C removed from prerequisite; PHY 2049 & PHY 2049L added
to prerequisite; Terms of Offering changed from “Spring” to “Fall”)

EEL 3123C Linear Circuits II:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65cd33f5bd328c6cb0feda69 (EGN 3420, MAP
2302 & EEL 3004C added to prerequisite)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/654be4c368727ddf82cdd1f7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/657c4bd42d647dc36657f4fa
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6500b47e3f748a8d9f854e99
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/657c82477dd6e19e754b3d0b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65bd28c0a04ae1b8f77a024e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6578a4b77dd6e14bb84b0f8e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6578b12008b12077bb2bba9b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b0397533ec8eace934b045
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65ca7c73bf9dd452f318d041
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65ca7f04c8d0804b461a1967
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65cd33f5bd328c6cb0feda69

EEL 3123K Honors Linear Circuits 11,
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65cd368d9d59816375830784 (EGN 3420, MAP
2302 & EEL 3004C added to prerequisite)

EEL 3801C Computer Organization:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65c551d3ef829668a671ffd1 (EGN 3211 & EEE
3342C removed from prerequisite; EEE 3342C, PHY 2048, PHY 2048L, & PHY 2048C added
to prerequisite)

EEL 3926l ECE Design Lab: See PDF (Name update from “Junior Design”)

EGN 3211 Engineering Analysis and Computation:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6578a1999624a5d67382d6f4 (“MAC 3212 with
a “C” (2.0) or better” deleted from prerequisite)

EGN 3420 Engineering Analysis:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6578a34a9f9291443becb9b4 (MAC 2311 added
to prerequisite; Terms of Offering changed from “Occasional “to “Fall/Spring”)

College of Business:

GEB 3005 Career Search Strategy:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6536¢c759a3el12bcccb199f2c (“Accounting,
Finance, Economics, Management, and Marketing majors — will need a “C” or better
*Integrated Business and Real Estate majors — will need a “D” or better” added to
prerequisite)

GEB 4004 Executing Your Career Plan:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6536cc53992d41bc981ded6b
(“Completion of GEB 4223 *Accounting, Finance, Economics, Management, and
Marketing majors — will need a “C” or better in the previous GEB course (GEB 4223) (in
addition to the other stated prerequisites). *Integrated Business and Real Estate majors
— will need a “D” or better in the previous GEB course (GEB 4223).” Added to
prerequisite)

GEB 4223 Business Interviewing Techniques:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6536cbc9ca58afa42df23d18 (“Completion of
GEB 3005 *Accounting, Finance, Economics, Management, and Marketing majors — will
need a “C” or better in the previous GEB course (GEB 3005) (in addition to the other
stated prerequisites). *Integrated Business and Real Estate majors — will need a “D” or
better in the previous GEB course (GEB 3005).” Added to prerequisite)

College of Health Professions and Sciences:

APK 3402 Motivational Aspects of Human Performance:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a9479b6ca25f34933e773f (Name change
from “Motivational Aspects of Athletic Performance”)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65cd368d9d59816375830784
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65c551d3ef829668a671ffd1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6578a1999624a5d67382d6f4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6578a34a9f9291443becb9b4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6536c759a3e12bcccb199f2c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6536cc53992d41bc981ded6b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6536cbc9ca58afa42df23d18
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a9479b6ca25f34933e773f

Course \ Requested Fee

College of Medicine

MLS 3305L Hematology Lab:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6539823b6685364e4699677c $70.00
Approved

College of Sciences:
CHM 1931: ST: Chemistry Foundations:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a5b0c291f8236c548ba639 Approved

CHM 4932: ST: Organometallic Chemistry:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65988cfa6227c729ab57d3el Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:

ENC 3383H Honors Disability Studies in Writing and Rhetoric:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cd222bfd1f681c8e3c317 Approved

ENC 3481 Literacies of Artificial Intelligence:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65569c1f67896eab4060a0d5 Approved

FRW 3001 Fundamentals of French and Francophone Literature:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65208209b661c77ccdfae3al Approved

College of Sciences:

MAP 4413 Fourier Analysis:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6553fba80b3f37535b6bdaal Approved

RTV 3977L NSCM Studio News Crew Workshop:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6539476ea3el12bda721a573a Approved

RTV 4291 Elements of Comedy Production:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65834c7a8b25bba0f1c977be Approved



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6539823b6685364e4699677c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a5b0c291f8236c548ba639
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65988cfa6227c729ab57d3e1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cd222bfd1f681c8e3c317
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65569c1f67896eab4060a0d5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65208209b661c77ccdfae3a1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6553fba80b3f37535b6bdaa0
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/6539476ea3e12bda721a573a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65834c7a8b25bba0f1c977be

College of Engineering and Computer Science:

EEE 4703 Verification and Validation of Digital Systems:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b2d56f45a0f539808f5c18 Approved

HFT 3014 Wellness Management in Hospitality and Tourism:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b42943ad397d23f72d0d9e (ENC 1101 added

to prerequisite; eredit-hourschangedfrom—3"+t0-“0~) Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:

FRW 3001 Fundamentals of French and Francophone Literature:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65208209b661c77ccdfae3al Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:

ENC 3375 Rhetoric in Popular Culture:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655b8b21965414adc0f30d30 Approved

ENC 3383 Disability Studies in Writing and Rhetoric:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cf031f51b0152225bb10d Approved

ENC 3383H Honors Disability Studies in Writing and Rhetoric:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cd222bfd1f681c8e3c317 Approved

ENC 3481 Literacies of Artificial Intelligence:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65569c1f67896eab4060a0d5 Approved

FRW 3001 Fundamentals of French and Francophone Literature:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65208209b661c77ccdfae3al Approved



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b2d56f45a0f539808f5c18
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65b42943ad397d23f72d0d9e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65208209b661c77ccdfae3a1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655b8b21965414adc0f30d30
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cf031f51b0152225bb10d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/655cd222bfd1f681c8e3c317
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65569c1f67896eab4060a0d5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65208209b661c77ccdfae3a1

